Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Gene Gallegos <jeg@gallegoslawfirm.net>

From:

Sent: Sunday, August 31, 2014 12:05 PM

To: Michael Feidewert; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Ezeanyim,
Richard, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; ). Scott Hall; jamesbruc@aol.com; Karin V. Foster

Cc: )
(Fosterassaciates2005@yahoo.com); John Somers; david@dagiannotti.com; Mike

Dimond (mikedimoand@bmgdrilling.com)

Subject:
Create Mancos Qil Pool

Benson-Montin-Greer has no objection.
Gene Gallegos

RE: Request for three month continuance of NMOCD Case No. 15131: Appllcatson to

From: Michae! Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com]

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 1:35 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan,

Michael, EMNRD _
Cc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; J. Scott Hali; Gene Gallegos; jamesbruc@aol.com; Karin V. Foster

(Fosterassociates2005@yahog.com); John Somers; david@dagiannotti.com
Subject: Request for three month continuance of NMOCD Case No. 15191: Application to Create Mancos Qil Pool

The applicants in Case No. 15191 request that this matter be continued for three months to the December 4, 2014

docket. All parties entering an appearance in this matter have been copied with this continuance request

Michael H. Feldewert

Santa Fe Office
505-988-4421

505-983-6043 (fax)
mfeldewert@hollandhart.com
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Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Foster Ipad <fosterassociates2005@yahoo.com>

From:

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 10:37 PM

To: : : Michael Feldewert

Cc ‘Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Goetze,
Phillip, EMNRD; McMitlan, Michael, EMNRD; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; ). Scott Hall; Gene
Gallegos; jamesbruc@aol.com; John Somers; david@dagiannatti.com '

Subject: Re: Request for three month continuance of NMOCD Case No. 15191: Application to
Create Mancos Oil Pool

IPANM does not object to this continuance request

K Foster

Sent from my iPad
On Aug 29, 2014, at 3:34 PM, Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@holiandhart.com> wrote:

The applicants in Case No. 15191 request that this matter be continued for three months to the
December 4, 2014, docket. All parties entering an appearance in this matter have been copied with this

continuance request.

Michael H. Feldewert
Santa Fe Office
505-988-4421

505-983-6043 (fax)
mfeldewert@hollandhart.com
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Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: C : David A. Giannotti <david@dagiannotti.com>

Sent: ‘ Friday, August 29, 2014 3:37 PM

To: : Michael Feldewert; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Dawscon, Scott, EMNRD; Ezeanyim,
Richard, EMNRD; Goétze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Cc: "Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; J. Scott Hall; 'Gene Gallegos'; jamesbruc@aol.com; Karin V.
Foster (Fosterassociates2005@yahoo.com); John Somers

Subject: : 'RE: Request for three month continuance of NMOCD Case No. 15191: Application to

Create Mancos Qil Pool

.No objection from Priority Energy. 'fhanks.

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto; MFeldewert@hollandhart.com]

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 12:35 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan,
Michael, EMNRD

Cc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; 1. Scott Hall; 'Gene Gallegos jamesbruc@aol.com; Karin V. Foster
{Fosterassociates2005@yahco.com); John Somers; David A. Giannotti

Subject: Request for three month continuance of NMOCD Case No. 15191: Apphcatlon to Create Mancos Gil Pool

The applicants in Case No. 15191 request that this matter be continued for three months to the December 4, 2014,
docket. All parties entering an appearance in this matter have been copied with this continuance request.

Michael H. Feldewert

Santa Fe Office ' -
505-988-4421

505-983-6043 (fax)
mfeldewert@hollandhart.com

HOLLAND&HART ?ﬁ)
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Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: ' jamesbruc@aot.com
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 2:04 PM
MFeldewert@hollandhart.com; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Dawson Scott, EMNRD;

To:
Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Ce: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; SHall@montand.com; jeg@gallegoslawfirm.net;
Fosterassociates2005@yahoo.com; hpboulder@yahoo.com; david@dagiannotti.com
Subject: Re: Request for three month continuance of NMOCD Case No. 15191: Application to

Create Mancos Qil Pool

No object from Enervest.

Jim Bruce

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert @ hollandhart.com> _

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD, EMNRD <florene.davidson @ state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD, EMNRD
<Scott.Dawson @state. nm.us>; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD, EMNRD <richard.ezeanyim @state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip,
EMNRD, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan @ state.nm.us>
Cc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD, EMNRD <Gabriel.Wade @state.nm.us>; J. Scott Hall <SHall@ montand.com>; 'Gene
Gallegos' <jeq@ gallegoslawfirm.net>; jamesbruc <jamesbruc @aol.com>; Karin V. Foster

(Fosterassociates?2005 @yahoo.com) <Fosterassociates2005 @ yahoo.com>; John Somers < jboutder@vahoo com:;

david <david @dagiannotti.com>

Sent: Fri, Aug 29, 2014 1:34 pm
Subject: Request for three month continuance of NMOCD Case No. 15191: Application to Create Mancos Gil Pool

The applicants in Case No. 15191 request iﬁat this matter be continued for three months to the December 4, 20#4,
docket. All parties entering an appearance in this matter have been copied with this continuance request.

Michael H. Feldewerr

Santa e dffice
505-988-4421

505-983-6043 (fux)
- mfeldewert@hollgndhart.com
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